

NICKI STEWART

1571 Altivo Way
Los Angeles CA 90026

310.936.6703

styledbynicki@gmail.com

Professional Stylist, extremely well versed in many areas of fashion styling and styling techniques. Experience working in film, television commercials, music videos, print, and retail as well as with top designers and public relations agents.

Work Related Experience

FREELANCE STYLIST- Lead and Assistant (2005-Current)

Work extensively for clients such as the Academy Awards, MTV, Pringles, Verizon, Honda, AT&T, and LA Fashion Week, Eliza Magazine to name a few, in print, commercial, film, music video, runway.

- Trend / Character Research
- Team Management
- Arrange Fittings
- Budget Planning / Organize Paperwork
- Travel / Picking up & Dropping Returns

Expanding knowledge of principles and methods for showing, promoting and marketing per client's goals and concepts for their ad campaigns or design seasons.

VISUAL MERCHANDISING DISPLAY (Current)

Help clients with window visuals creating eye-catching and innovative ways to help sell merchandise.

- Plan & Coordinate Concept
- Style Mannequins / Dress Window(s)
- Work with Hardware Tools & Other Creative Mediums

Organize store visits to be sure ideas and presentation are being represented correctly for client's customer base.

EVENT PLANNER (2005-2006)

Showcased music, art, fashion, comedy, and film screenings for public and private occasions.

- Plan & Organize Concept for Party
- Communicate /Schedule with Talent
- Hiring for Vendors, Security

Developed and cultivated merchandising contacts with the LA art scene.

In the past I have worked retail at The Limited Corp., American Eagle as well as employment as a customer service rep at GapInc Direct.

Education

MATC/ Zane State (1998-2002)

A.A.B. Marketing Management

A.A.B. Business Organization

A.A.B. Multimedia Applications

I can provide references and lists of clients I've worked with in the present or past for all of the information listed above.